
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY -THIRD SESSION 

Official Records* 

~ ' ~ It-~ \ I 
~ 

SUMMARY RECORD OF TilE 44th MEETING 

FIFTH COMtHTTEE 
44th meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 28 November 1978 

at 8 p.m. 
New York 

Chairman: :v!r. KOBI ;{A SEKYI (Ghana) 

Chairman of the Advisory Coinmittee on Administrative and 
Budeetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 101: MEDIUM-TERM PLAN FOR TilE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 100: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BI&~NIUM 1978-1979 (continued) 

Revised estimates under sections 13A (United Nations Environment Programme) and 
13B (Habitat - Human Settlements) (continued) 

Revision of the Financial Regulations of the United Nations (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 112: WHTED NATIONS PENSION SYSTEM (continu~d) 

(a) REPORT OF THE UNI'l'ED NATIONS JOINT STAFF PENSION BOARD (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

78-58836 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/33/SR.4l~ 
11 December 1978 
E:'JGLISII 
ORIGinAL: FRENCH 

I ... 



A/C. 5/33/SR. 44 
English 
Page 2 

The meetinr: -vras called to order at 8 p.m. 

AGENDA ITEM 101: MEDIUM-TERM PLAN FOR THE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued) 
(A/33/6, parts 1-30, A/33/38, A/33/345, A/C.5/33/5l, A/Co5/33/60, A/C.5/33/L.l9) 

l. Hr. PEDERSEN (Canada) said that, as the Controller had already pointed out, 
the hro key decisions to be taken by the Committee were whether or not to approve 
the draft medium-term plan and -vrhether or not to give guidance with regard to 
relative growth rates. His delegation believed that the Committee should also 
give guidance on the planning process itself and, in particular, on improvements 
in the conceptual framework of the plan. The Committee for Programme and 
Co-ordination (CPC) had experienced serious difficulties in dealing with the plan, 
not only because the document was lengthy and had been issued late but also 
because of its format. Many delegations shared CPC' s frustration. 

2. CPC had nevertheless done invaluable work, and his delegation, in the light 
of the recommendations and conclusions contained in the CPC report (A/33/38), 
accepted the plan as the appropriate framework for the preparation of the 
programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981. 

3. According to the p:an, the real growth rate of programmes 1wuld average 
around 2 per cent. That being so, the average real gro-vrth rate of the next budget 
estimates should be below 2 per cent, especially as all new activities likely to 
be approved behreen now and the completion of the next budget cycle had been 
taken into account. His delegation hoped that, in preparing the budget estimates 
for 1980-1981, the Secretary-General -vrould attempt to keep gro-vrth rates to the 
essential minimum. 

4. His delegation had noted the Controller's comments with regard to the table 
of proposed relative real growth rates in paragraph 54 of document A/33/38. As 
the Controller had suggested, some programmes for which a 1\rell-below-average 
grow·th rate" had been proposed would probably have to be cut back, if the over-all 
real growth rate of the budget was to be kept to 2 per cent or below. A cut-back 
in prograwmes was a normal exercise for any organization or Government. It did, 
however, necessitate in the case of the United Nations the establishment of an 
order of relative programme priorities. In that regard, his delegation believed 
that the relative grmrth rates suggested by CPC should serve as guidance to the 
Secretary-General when he prepared the programme budget for 1980-1981, even 
though the priorities could not be regarded as absolute. As CPC itself had 
indicated, the proposed growth rates were the result of a compromise, taking into 
account, as they did, the political views of Member States, the degree of 
effectiveness of certain programmes and divisions, and the very nature of the 
programmes. The next programme budget should be scrutinized to see whether it in 
fact reflected a concentration of resources on the most important activities and 
w·hether the obsolete and least useful activities had been terminated. 

5. ~~at emerged most clearly from the presentation of the plan was that a basic 
improvement in its conceptual nature was essential if the plan was to become a truly 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.44 
English 
Page 3 

(Hr. Pedersen, Canada) 

effective tool in improvine; the budgetary and planning process. His delegation 
agreed 1-rith the United Kin{':dom delegation that the primary purpose of the plan 
should be to allow Member States and the Secretariat to decide how general 
objectives laid dmm in resolutions should be translated into activities. In 
particular, the plan should include information on: (a) specific objectives of 
prograrrillles and subprogrammes; (b) the estimated time-frame 1-rithin 1v-hi ch each 
subprogramme obJective 1-rould be completed: (c) the methods to be followed in 
achieving the subprogramme objectives (to be specified in detail in the subprogramme 
narratives); (d) those activities financed from the regular budget as distinct 
from activities financed from extrabudgetary funds (to be specified likewise in 
the subprogramme narratives); (e) the pro~rammes, subprograrrillleS or projects which 
had been completed or 1vould be discontinued; (f) the clientele of each sub-programme. 
His delegation also supported the efforts of the Joint Inspection Unit to inject 
greater preciseness and accuracy into prograrrillling through the introduction of 
time-limited objectives and achievement indicators. It approved the JIU report 
on programming and evaluation in the light of the conclusions and recommendations 
of CPC and the observations of ACABQ. 

6. His delegation also supported the CPC proposal that the introduction to the 
medium-term plan should be drafted as a self-contained document and should provide 
an overview of the activities of the Organization and a strategy for their 
implementation. It 1vas important, too, that it should contain an estimate of 
the necessary resources by major programme, without, hovrever, committing Governments. 

7. In view of the difficulties which CPC and the Economic and Social Council had 
eXperienced owing to the late submission of the plan, he wondered what action 
the Secretariat proposed to tal~:e in the future to enable those two bodies to 
fulfil their proper roles under General Assembly resolution 32/197. His delegation 
approved the work programme of CPC (A/33/38, chap. I, sect. A) and welcomed in 
particular CPC's intention to carry out an in-depth study of the planning process 
at its nineteenth session. It also supported CPC's request to the Secretary
General to furnish 1-rithin the 1978-1979 programmP budget the technical services 
necessary for CPC to fulfil its mandate. 

8. Mr. MONTHE (United Republic of Cameroon) said that his country had acauired 
considerable experience of planning and programming, since it had now drawn up 
its fourth five-year plan. His delegation had therefore studied ~Vith great 
interest the various reports concerning the medium-term plan of the United Nations, 
n2rJ.ely the report of the Joint Inspection Unit (A/33/226), the report of the 
Secretary·,General (A/33/226/Add.l) and the report of the Committee for Programme 
and Co-ordination (A/33/38), which all demonstrated a concern for objectivity, 
realism and lucidity. 

9. The United Nations medium-term plan, as currently drafted, fitted into a 
time-frame and a spatial framevrork. It 1ms based, moreover, on objectives ~-rhich 
were more or less precise, particularly at the level of the subprogrammes, and on 

/ ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.44 
En~lish 
Page l~ 

(Ilr. Manthe, United Republic C?f Cameroon) 

financial data from a biennial programme budget drawn up according to the principle 
of full budgeting. Those basic parameters were modified by other information vrhose 
impact was not always immediately measurable. Thus, bee ause of inflation and 
currency fluctuations 9 the financial data had become almost unpredictable; indeed, 
they vrere so unpredictable that some delegations had questioned the soundness of 
full budgeting. Their doubts were justified by the numerous requests for 
additione>l appropriations, vrhich at the same time confirmed the instability of the 
Organization's financial situation. 

10. Hith regard to the spatial framevrork within -vrhich the plan fitted, mention 
must be made of the plan's heterogeneous nature at the geopolitical, cultural and 
human levels. That heterogeneity was reflected in the Secretariat of the 
Or~anization, in which, as was stated by the Secretary-General in his 
report (A/33/226/Add.l), uere represented not only the different countries but 
also different approaches and methods in respect of the vrork to be done and 
setting. 

11. It was therefore inevitable that plannin~, programming and evaluation in the 
United Nations system should be subject to a degree of uncertainty, and even 
inefficacy, and that only the elements of an extremely relative solution could be 
identified. Since it had received the draft plan rather late, his delegation had 
been unable to consider the document in depth or to carry out the necessary 
consultations on some of the problems to which it referred. His dele~ation would 
therefore confine itself to some preliminary observations and reserve the ri8ht 
to revert to the question in 1979, when the plan would be considered by various 
organs. 

12. Hith respect to problems of methodology, as the Chairman of the Committee for 
Programme and Co-ordination ha,d said, the description of proposed activities vras 
vague; the introduction to the draft medium-term plan, which should have given an 
overvie1v of the main orientations of the Organization and the projected 
activities, was simply a descriptive summary of the opinions of the programme 
manae;ers. The integrated approach to the ple>.nning process had yet to be perfected, 
as had over-all co-ordination -vrithin the system, in order to ensure concerted 
planning which would promote balanced develonment on a system-wide basis, in 
accordance vrith General Assembly resolution 32/197. 

13. He 1-ras glad to see that the Secretariat had begun to establish co-ordinating 
structures, as indicated in document A/33/38, paragraphs 347 and 349. There vras 
little or no mention of time-limits at the subprogramme level. The definition of 
functions referred to as continuing 1vas often vague. His delegation therefore 
considered that the present planning and programming process should be refined 
or even redesigned, and it vras gratifying that the Committee for Programme and 
Co-ordination had decided to consider the question in depth in 1979. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.44 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Manthe, United Republic of Cameroon) 

14. His delegation believed that the recommendations of the Joint Inspection Unit 
(A/33/226), if judiciously applied, •rere calculated to resolve the existing 
methodological problems. Hith respect to recommendation No. l (Format of 
descriptions of subprogramme objectives in the medium-term plan: adoption of a 
system of time-limited objectives)~ his delegation noted that the Secretary-General, 
in his report (A/33/226/Add.l), expressed reservations on certain points; he 
considered, for example, that precise definition of subprogra~me objectives would 
mean providing too much detail, so that the plan vrould become less flexible and 
concise. The Secretary-General also stated that subprogramme objectives related 
only to fields of activity in which there were continuing needs on a long-term 
basis. Although those comrnents were justified on the whole, it was nevertheless 
true that "In order to test the practicality of the JIU' s original intention, it 
would be useful to apply the recommendation experimentally to selected programmes 
in the economic and social sectors. If successful, the medium-term plan itself 
could acquire more and more objectives with fixed-time horizons" (A/33/226/Add.l, 
foot-note 8). His delegation also considered that one way of overcoming the 
difficulty passed by the c•ntinuing nature of needs at the subprograrr~e ievel would 
be, in the case of those extending over a number of years, to pro~ramme the 
different stages of the individual activities carried out within the subprogrammes. 

15. As to recommendation No. 2 (System of identifying "outputs" in programme 
budgets), his delegation was gratified that the Secretary-General accepted the 
recommendation and stated that progress could already be made in preparing for the 
1980-1981 programme budget. Only recommendation No. 2 (a), paragraph 5, concerning 
the introduction of indicators providing a concise measurement of the expected 
impact, could not be fully implemented at the present time, for practical reasons. 
His delegation considered that further studies should nevertheless be undertaken in 
that connexion. 

16. With respect to recommendation No. 3 (Establishment of internal work programmes 
in divisions), the Secretary-General's comments on the informal basis of internal 
vrork programmes of the divisions and the lack of uniformity in their structures 
vrere apposite. The structures and execution of those programmes should be made more 
systematic, and an effort should be made to introduce uniformity; they should, 
moreover, be followed up, and be amended only if there were substantial reasons for 
change. In that connexion, the Secretary-General's comments (A/33/226/Add.l, 
para. 36 (e) and (f), suggesting flexibility in applying the JIU recommendation, 
were well-founded. 

17. T·Tith regard to recommendation No. 4 (Information process for ongoing programme 
impleme11tation and output costing), it vas gratifying that the Secretary-General 
had accepted that recommendation; however, his comment, in paragraph 41 of his 
report, on the modalities of providing such information should not have the effect 
of delaying the implementation of the recommendation. Serious efforts to improve 
the evaluation of the real cost of outputs should continue, despite the difficulties 
caused by inflation and currency fluctuations and despite problems of methodology 
and application. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.44 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Manthe, Unit8d Republic of Cameroon) 

18. His delegation -vras also pleased that the Secretary-General had accepted 
recommendation No. 5 (Monitoring of programme budget performance) and noted with 
interest his comment on the weighting coefficient, which should reflect a more 
accurate idea of the real level of execution of the tasks envicJagerl in the programme 
budget. The coefficient could be calculated to take account of specific 
difficulties, of the order of priority of each subprogr8~me or programme element, 
of the actual quality of v'~~t}:lJ.ts and, last:;_y, of factors beyond the control of those 
in charge of programmes. It was extremely desirable that the Secretary-General 
should try to ensure progressive application of that recommendation. As to the 
substantive objections raised by the Secretary-General co~cerning subparagraph (b) 
of the recommendation, the point deserved special attention and should be '~ivc.:n more 
detailed consideration by the Ccrrmittee for Programme and. Co-ordination so that the 
Fifth Committee could take an informed decision. 

19. Lastly, on the subject of recommendation No. 6 (Rvaluation methods and the use 
of built-in achievement indicators), the Secretary-General's general observations 
in paragraph 51 to 58 of his report were useful, and his delegation considered that 
several categories of achievement indicators should be distinguished. His 
delegation agreed vrith the Secretary-General's rerr:ark, in connexion 'irith 
subparagraph (b) of the recommendation, that achievement indicators should be 
established only for application to programme elements and output, but thought that 
they might also be included in any suitable subprogrammes, even if it were only on 
an experimental basis. As to the Secretary-General's comment en recommendation 
No. 2 (a), paragraph 5, and recommendation No. 6 (e), his delegation considered 
that, despite the practical difficulties referred to by the Secretary-General in 
paragraph 65 of his report, the external evaluation operations carried out by 
Governments were calculated to expand the sphere of evaluatio~ of outputs, as 
furnished to the recipient country, As JIU had indicated in its report (A/33/225, 
paras. 52 and 53, and para. 9 of the conclusion), it vras therefore to be hoped that 
Governments vrould be encouraged to make their own evaluations. 

20, As to the other problems raised by the medium-term plan, his delegation noted 
with satisfaction that the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions had recommended, in paragraphs 8 to 14 of its report (A/33/345), an 
appropriate formula which should make it possible to form a better idea of the 
cudgetary and extrabudgetary financial resources that would serve as the basis for 
the medium-term plan in the spirit of General Assembly resolution 31/93. The 
Secretariat might apply that formula progressively. As to the problems of growth 
rates, his delegation noted that, in the table in paragraph 54 of its report, CPC 
had assigned an average or higher than average growth rate to some prograrrmes of 
great importance to developing countries but had assigned very low grovrth rates to 
some other programmes ti1at deserved attention. The establishment of growth rates 
should be based to a very great extent on the impact which the programmes concerned 
could have on other economic sectors. The order of priority for programmes could 

/ ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.44 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Manthe, United Republic of Cameroon_) 

not be absolute, since it depended on the economic situation and must be irterpreted 
judiciously. It was gratifying that CPC h~d decided to consider the question in 
depth at its next session. CPC had also emphasized that the gro"~h rates proposed 
in document A/33/38, paragraph 54, were only a provisional classification. His 
delegation would like to know if the comments made by the Committee in paragraph 518 
of its report on the ambitious nature of the human settlements programme meant that 
that classification was likely to be revised downwards. 

21. Lastly, some activities envisaged in the plan, such as transport and 
communications, rural development, commodity trade, research and industrialization, 
were of special importance to some developinr, countries. For that reason, the 
difficult problem posed by the inclusion in the resular bud~et of some posts 
t'inanced from extrabude;etary funds should be solved judiciously, so thPot there vrould 
be no harmful impact on the growth rate originally assiged to the programmes in 
question, and that meant that marginal elements in programmes should be identified 
and treated as such. 

22. Mr. EL-AYADHI (Tunisia) said that the question of the medium~~term plan for the 
period 1980-1983 was one of the major items on the agenda at the thirty~third 
session, but because of the size :Jf Ute draft plan and its late submission his 
delegation had not been able to give it proper consideration. That situation could 
have been avoided if the provisions of General Assembly resolution 31/93, which laid 
dOim what amounted to a code of procedure for the preparation, consideration, 
adoption and execution of the plan, had been complied Hith. In the case of the 
medium-term plan in particular, it was specified that "The medium-term plan will be 
considered by the General Assembly in the :;_:ic;ht of tl-re cciU"ents 3_ncl_ recc:c!:C:'-.:ndCt.tions 
of the Economic and Social Council, the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination 
and the Advisory CoiP..mittee on Administrative and BuClgetary Questions 11

• 

23. Because the draft plan had been submitted to the Economic and Social Council at 
so late a date, the Council had been forced to post~JCme consioeration of it until 
1979, with a vievr to ensuring that nthe policies laid down by the General Assembly 
and the Economic and Social Council were fully reflected in the plan and to make the 
necessary recoiJ1IIlendations to that end 11 (Economic and Social Council decision 
1978/84). His delegation hoped that those recommendations would be made in 
sufficient time to be taken into account when the next proposed programme budget was 
considered. In the circumstances, the General Assembly could not legitimately adopt 
the draft plan before it received the final views of the Economic and Social Council. 

24. The report of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination (A/33/38) showed 
that objectivity and clarity had been sought. Unfortunately, owing to the lack of 
time, the Corr~ittee had not been able to examine all the chapters of the plan, but 
that had not prevented it from formulating very relevant conclusions and 
recommendations relating, inter alia, to programming and evaluation in the United 
Nations system, to co-ordination and to the analysis of programmes, and, lastly, to 
the medium-term plan. His delegation supported the recommendations concerning the 
first two points. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SH.44 
.Cne;lish 
Page 8 

U1r. U-Ayadhi, 'l1unisia) 

25. As to the recommendations concerning the plan, they should be examined more 
closely, especially since the views of the Economic and Social Council on that 
subject were not yet lmown. The method suggested for fixing an order of priority 
was vague and not very rational. The idea of making approval of real resource 
growth for programmes dependent on demonstration that a given level of resource 
inputs was required to achieve the desired level of programme output (para. 53 (c)) 
might paralyse activity. As to the growth rates recommended for the credits 
allocated under the programme budget for 1980-1981, they gave en over-all impression 
of stagnation, if not of regression, because for the 25 programmes considered, no 
rate well above average was envisaged, and three rates above average, 11 average, 
seven below average and three 'vell below average were provided for. Yet certain 
programmes warranted a much higher grmrth rate in view of their importance and 
their interest for a large number of Member States. On balance, there seemed to 
be a trend touards reduction of the scope of proc;rammes. 

26. It was said that not too much importance need be attached to those relative 
growth rates and that they should be interpreted with caution. Hmrever, the 
Chairman of CPC had stated that the tables shoving programme grouth rates v1cre of 
practical interest and uould enable the Secretary-General to lay down guidelines 
for the units concerned when the process of budgeting began. That meant that the 
table in paragraph 54 of the report of the Committee for Programme and 
Co-ordination (A/33/38) uas to be the final authority -vrith respect to any 
allocation of credits. That table was presumably the result of a compromise 
adopted by consensus, but there must be agreement as to the meaning of the terms 
"compromise" and "consensus" because it ho"d not been possible to fix any rate for 
certain major programmes such as that dealt with in chapter 27. One major 
programme was even mentioned only by way of a reminder: that was the rural 
development programme, to which Tunisia attached great importance and which could 
have been included among the priority activities. 

27. In its report (A/33/345) the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Qkestions expressed the opinion that the financial information in 
chapter 3 had been presented in a way which vras unlil~ely to help the General 
Assembly when it considered the medium-term plan (para. 6). That meant that the 
Advisory Committee approved the recommendation of CPC that chapter 3 should not be 
included in the plan, as also its decision to examine at its next session all of 
the questions relating to the planning process in the United Nations. His 
delegation supported that decision and hoped that CPC and the Advisory Committee 
-vrould combine their efforts in co-operation -vrith the Joint Inspection Unit, -vrhose 
help was most valuable. 

28. It was therefore the task of the Fifth Committee to make the synthesis which 
would enable the General Assembly to overcome the difficulties which it had 
encountered during the current year. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SI:.44 
English 
Page 9 

(Fr. El-Ayadhi, Trmisia) 

29. Introducing draft resolution A/C.S/33/1.19 on behalf of the members of the 
Group of 77, he said that the purpose of the draft "I'TaS to propose constructive 
solutions. 1 /ith regard to the adoption of the medium-term plan, in the five 
preambular paragraphs, because of the difficult workinf, conditions in which the 
fifth Committee found itself thP General Assembly, recalling its resolutions on 
t11e medium-term plan and the report of the Committee for Prop:ramme and 
Co-ordination as well as the resolution on the restructuring of the c•conomic 
and social sectors of the United Nations system, vrould acknowledge the receipt of 
the proposed medium-term plan and the related reports of CPC and the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions, as vell as the reports on 
evaluation submitted by the Joint Inspection Unit, uould deplore the rmacceptable 
delay in the submission of the documents, which hindered full consideration of tlw 
medium-term plan, and would be mindful of the decision of the Economic and Social 
Council to defer consic1eration of the plan. 

30. In operative paragraph 1 of the draft resolution, the General Assembly would 
take note of the proposed Tiedium-term plan for the period 1980-1983 and request 
the Secretary-General to regard it as a useful framework for the preparation of the 
programme budget for the next biennium. In paragraph 2, it vould decide to 
consider at its next session the recommendations which the Economic and Social 
Council might make in 1979, for th8.t would involve a factor which would be essential 
for the adoption of the plan, particularly since the Council had rmdertaken to 
express its views on the direction to be given to the programme for the United 
Nations for the coming four years. In paragraph 3 the General Assembly would take 
note vri th appreciation of the report of CPC, i·rhich was an excellent one, 
considering the material and psychological conditions in which CPC had examined 
the plan. In addition, the sponsors of the draft, vrelcoming CPC 1 s intention to 
undertake at its next session an in-depth study of all aspects of the planning 
process (para. 4), hoped that the 3eneral Assembly would approve the 
recommendations of the Joint Inspection Unit on proe;ramminc:>; and evaluation as vrell 
as the recormnendations of CPC on evaluation of individual programmes, especially 
those relating to the study by the Secretary-General on the feasibility of 
establishing time-limited objectives for subprogrammes (para. 5). That vras a 
frmdmaental aspect of planning and as the United Nations gained experience in that 
field it should fix time-limits, at least at the subprogramme level, for otherwise 
there would be no real planning. 

31. Next, the General Assembly should (para. 6) taken into consideration the 
recommendations of the Advisory Committee on financial information to be included 
in future medium-term plans, in accordance with the resolutions adopted by the 
General Assembly itself. Hith regard to the introduction to the medium-term plan, 
CPC's recommendation that the introductory survey should constitute an analysis 
of the activities of the United Nations and the strategy for their implementation 
should be endorsed. In that connexion, he pointed out that the word 
!!organizations" in operative paragraph 8 should be in the sine;ular, for the 
reference was to the activities of the United Nations only. The members of the 
Group of 77 felt tlmt the recommendations of CPC on harmonization of programming in 
the United Nations system should be implemented and they approved them vrithout 
reservation (para. 9). 

/ ... 



A/ C. 5 /33/Sll. 44 
:Cnijlish 
Page 10 

(ivir. El-Ayadhi, Tunisia) 

32. Similarly, they would like the General Assembly to endorse the recommendation 
of CPC that the Director-General for Development and International Economic 
Co-operation should be associated with preparation of cross-organizational proe:ramrne 
analyses (para. 10). In that connexion, he said that in future the introduction 
to the medium-term plan should be improved and he hoped that the task of preparing 
it would be entrusted to the Director-General for Development and International 
l.£conomic Co-operation so that it vould constitute an exhaustive analysis of all the 
activities of the United nations. 

33. In conclusion, he said that the draft resolution should be regarded as an 
effort to find a positive solution and meet the concerns expressed by the 
representatives of the Secretariat. It should receive general support, considering 
the constructive spirit and objectivity. 

34. Mr. BELYAEV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that it was not 
appropriate for the Committee to be considering a question the preparations in 
respect of which had not been completed. The Committee did not have exact 
information on documents relating to the medium-term plan for the period 1980-1983: 
it had not been informed of the changes which had been made in the draft plan 
following the observations put forward by the Committee for Proe:ralliffie and 
Co-ordination, which were of fundamental importance. Nor had it been informed of 
the revised version of the plan (A/33/6/Rev.l), vhich was referred to in 
paragraph 1 of the report of the Advisory Committee (A/33/345). What was more, 
decision 1978/84 adopted by the Economic and Social Council at its resumed second 
session in 1978, concerning the medium-term plan, had not yet been submitted to it. 

35. His delegation could not accept the procedures imposed on the Committee for 
consideration of the documents submitted 1-rith respect to the medium-term plan, 
procedures which ran counter to the decisions taken on the matter by the General 
Assembly, the Economic and Social Council and other legislative organs. Thus, in 
General Assembly resolution 31/93 (para. 3 (b)), it was stated that the medium-term 
plan should be considered by the Assembly in the light of the co1nments and 
recommendations of the Economic and Social Council, the Committee for Programme 
and Co-ordination and the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions, in accordance with the procedures adopted by the Economic and Social 
Council. The fact was that no observation or recommendation of the Economic and 
Social Council had been submitted to the Committee with regard to the question 
under consideration. 

36. That omission could not be ignored, firstly, because under the United Nations 
Charter the Economic and Social Council "may make or initiate studies and reports 
vTith respect to international economic, social, cultural, educational, health, and 
related matters and may mal~e recommendations with respect to any such matters to 
the General Assembly, to the Members of the United Nations, and to the specialized 
agencies concerned" (Art. 62, para. 1). 

37. Secondly, 70 to 80 per cent of the medium-term plan vras made up of programmes 

I •. . 



A/C. 5/33/88.1+1~ 
English 
Page 11 

(llr. Belyaev, Byelorussian SSR) 

of activity vrhicll uere carried out by the United Nations in the economic and social 
fields and thus vrere inclusputably vri thin the competence of the Economic and Social 
Council. That in itself meant that the Council had an especially important role 
to play in the planning and progra!Illlling of United :rations activities. 

38. '11hirdly, far from deciding not to consider the draft medium-term plan, the 
Economic and Sociul Council, taldng into account the results of CPC 1 s consideration 
of the plan and realizing its ovm responsibilities, had unanimously decided to 
consider it at one of its sessions in 1979 with a vievr to ensuring that the 
policies laid down by the General Assembly and the Economic and Social Council 
were fully :reflected in the plan and to make the necessary recommendations to that 
end (Economic and Social Council decision 1978/84, subpara. (e)). As those 
recommendations must be submitted to the General Assembly, he wondered vrhy the 
United Hations Secretariat and some delegations were insistinc: that the draft 
medium-term plan should be considered at the current session of the Assembly, 
without waiting for the Council's :recommendations. 

39. 'I'he argument that the Fifth Committee must consider the plan because the 
General Assembly had allocated to it agenda i tern 101, entitled "T'ifedi um-term plan 
for the period 1980-1983", was not convincing; in view of the fact that the 
preparatory work on the question had not been done, the Committee hc~d good reason 
to demur as other committees had in the past. 

40. His delegation shared the feelings of those vrho vere concerned at the fact 
that the time-table for considering and approving the medium-term plan vras not 
be ins adhered to, but believed that that devic.tion, which was due to the late 
submission of documents, was entirely justified by the desire to ensure that the 
United i1lations had an effective plannint"" and programming system. It was in the 
interest both of intergovernmental bodies and of the Secretariat to dravr up a 
satisfactory medium-term plan. 

41. It had also been argued thct the CPC and ACABQ reports on the mediwn-term 
plan might enable the Fifth Committee to consider the plan and to submit 
recommendations on the subject to the General Assembly. However, that applied 
only to recommendations for improving the method of planning and programming and 
the procedure for considering and a~proving the plan, since the Advisory Committee, 
as indicated in its report (A/33/345), had considered only the financial data 
contained in the draft medium--term plan, and the omissions in the documents 
submitted on that subject -vrere clear from the Advisory Corrilllittee' s report. In the 
absence of any additional information, the Fifth Com~ittee had no alternative but 
to acknmvledge that the documents relatinl! to the medium-term plan could not serve 
as a basis for preparing the United Nations budget proposals for the next biennium. 

42. The Committee for Programme and Co-ordination stated in its report (A/33/38) 
that "planning and programming documents of the United Nations, being policy-

I . .. 



A/C.5/33/Sn.44 
English 
Page 12 

(Mr. Belyaev, Byelorussian SSR) 

oriented and political in their nature, should be examined by the principal policy
making organs of the United Nntions, r:.a:t:1ely, the ::::::cono:mic 2.nd Social Council 
General Assembly and its Hain Committees dealin& with political and economic and 
social questionsn (para. 132). In addition, CPC had considered it "vrorthwhile to 
examine in greater detail the -vrhole sequence in -vrhich the subsidiary bodies should 
deal with the planning and program~ing documents and to determine what kind of 
docwnentation was needed at each stage of the sequence and for each of the bodies 
involved in programme planning and the evaluation process" (para. 133). Some 
members of CPC had suggested that there should be a session of the Economic and 
Social Council devoted to planning (para. 367). CPC had made those observations 
because of its concern at the current state of planning and program~ing, the 
actual outcome of which vras the draft plan uhich had been submitted, 

43. The main task of the Fifth Committee in the matter was therefore to endorse 
the approach to its work recommended by CPC; for if it approved the draft medium
term plan solely on the basis of the CPC report, it would be encouraging executing 
organs to disregard the numerous recommendations and resolutions of the Ad Hoc 
Committee of Experts to Examine the Finances of the United Nations and the 
Specialized Agencies, the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions, the Economic and Social Council and its subsidiary organs and the 
General Assembly itself aimed at improved planning and programme budgeting, and 
would thus be forcing CPC and the Economic and Social Council to undertake in 1979 
a purely theoretical study of the problems raised by the medium-term plan. 

44. His delegation was not convinced that the draft plan must at all costs be 
approved in 1978, on the pretext that the Secretariat would otherwise be unable to 
prepare the proposed budget for the biennium 1980-1981. A medium-term plan was 
in existence for the period 1978-1980, having been approved by the General Assembly 
in its resolution 31/93. l1oreover, the financial data given in the draft medium
term plan were of no practical value, particularly for preparing the proposed 
budget, and the quality of the draft plan was not such as would help to solve the 
problem of the relationship between the plan and the budget. The Secretariat could 
draw up a proposed budget for the coming biennium on the basis of the existing 
plan, taking into account the resolutions of the General Assembly, especially 
resolutions 3534 (XXX) and 32/211, and the observations made during the discussion 
of the budget for 1978-1979. Finally, the Secretariat could benefit from the 
authoritative opinions of CPC, the Economic and Social Council and the Advisory 
Committee. 

45. The fact that the draft medium-term plan was not ready had been attributed 
to the restructuring of the economic and social sectors of the United Nations 
system, and CPC had taken that circumstance into account by dividing its session 
into two parts and holding meetings in the evening and on non-working days. 
However, while restructuring might account for the delay in submitting documents, 
it did not explain the mediocre quality of those documents, the absence of vital 
information, the inclusion of certain activities and the reorientation of others 
without the prior approval of the governing bodies concerned, and the fact that no 

I ... 



i')C. 5/:)j/SB.Lf!l 
I::nglis~t 

Page 13 

(11r. BelvaEv, Bvelorussic"m SSI~) 

account had l:een taL.en of General Assen~bly decisions that the 0ecretariat s:10uld 
lJropose alternative stratee;ies for achievine: set objectives and shoulJ indicate 
which prograrmnes or programme elements vrere obsolete, of nsrginal usefulness or 
ineffective. Such defects could be attributed only to inability or reluctance to 
appreciate the advantages of the ne"lv phmninf and prograrnminr; system. 

46. It had been argued that the General Assembly 1vas the supreme ore-an empowered 
to take a decision on the draft medium-ten1 pl<'n. HhilP the pm,cers of the General 
Assembly could hardly be disputed, the Fifth Committee for its J:lart >ms only one 
of the princiral organs responsible for subi'littinr; recommendations to the Assern_bly 
on the basis of an in-depth consideration of thP items on the agenda and of the 
recommendations of subsidiary organs. The Committee did not h2ve full 
documentation to consider the draft medium-term pl:cm, since it h;od no 
recommendation from the Economic and Social Council concernineo· the draft plan cmtl 
since the CPC report (A/33/38) 1vas devoted lorgely to analysing the various 
documents relating to the draft plan and dealt with the substance of the activities 
of bodies within the United I,fations system only in a very few cases. 

47. His delegation, which was a member of CPC, noted vith satisfa.ction that its 
views and those of other delegations vere accurately reflected in the CPC report. 
It was glad to see that the Economic and Social Council and the Fifth Cormnittee 
appreciated the results of the work of CPC at its eir;11teenth session, and in 
particular the conclusions and recormnendations vrhich CPC had submitted vith regard 
to the draft medium-term plan. llhile there was no point in dwelling on the CPC 
report, the Fifth Committee should nevertheless study the results achieved by CPC 
following its consideration of the documents relating to the nedium-term plan in 
order to determine whether it could use them as a basis for formulating its mm 
recommendations on the subject. 

48. However, of the 30 ctc:.rtr-r:s of tl>• :rr:lcc~it:r-tErr" rJ":'1, Cl=C n·d consic0rec cix C'.ly 
cursorily and had recommended that three others should not be included in the plan. 
It had considered that the first chapter did not fulfil the requirements of General 
Assembly resolution 31/93, had decided to postpone consideration of the problern_s 
dealt with in chapter 2 until 1979, and had concluded that the suggestions made in 
the course of the discussion of chapter 27 should be referred to the Economic and 
Social Council and to the General Assembly for a decision on the title and 
structure of the programme. In short, CPC had either expressed a negative opinion 
or refrained from reaching any definite conclusion on 12 of the chapters of the 
draft plan and, in the case of the remaining chapters, it had merely submitted 
recommendations on the form and content of the programmes and programme elements 
with a view to the redrafting of the documents submitted. 

49. CPC had not been in a position to accomplish its main task, because it had 
not been able to devote the necessary attention to interagency co-ordination, to 
the elimination of duplication in the programmes of United Nations agencies, or 
to the discontinuance of programmes or program~e elements vrhich were obsolEte, of 

I. ,. . 



A/C.5/33/SR.44 
.8nglish 
Page 14 

(I'lr. Belyaev..2.. Dyelorussian SSR) 

marginal usefulness or ineffective. The CPC report did not contain any 
recommendation to approve either the draft medium-term plan as a whole or the 
various pro~ra~~es, except for the transport programme. 

50. His delegation liras therefore not convinced that the Fifth Committee could 
analyse programmes which had not been studied. by CPC, consider the major changes 
it had recor!IDlended in the other programmes, or submit recommendations to the 
General Assembly. It could certainly not recommend approval of the existing draft 
medium-term plan which, according to General Assembly resolution 31/93 was to 
serve as the basis for all activities of United Nations bodies. First of all, the 
documents considered by CPC had not been revised and, secondly, the Fifth Committee 
vas not competent to consider the activities carried out by the United Nations in 
the field of human settlements, natural resources and energy, or transnational 
corporations, and in any case it had not enough time at its disposal. 

51. Consequently, the Fifth Committee should recommend that the General Asse!"lbly 
should express serious concern at the delay in the submission of the documents 
relating to the draft medimn-term plan for l980-l983, and at their mediocre 
quality; take note of CPC 1 s report on the vork of its eighteenth session and of the 
report of the Advisory Committee on the documents rel8ting to the draft medium
term plan; take account of the Economic and Social Council decision on the medium
term plan; indicate that it >vas deeply concerned ever the fact that the main 
provisions of its resolutions 31/93 and 32/201 on planning and programming had 
not been implemented when the documents on the medium-term plan for the period 
1980-1983 had been prepared; postpone consideration of the medium-term plan for the 
period 1980-1983 until its thirty-fourth session; request the Secretary-General to 
submit the necessary documentation to CPC and the Economic and Social Council in 
time to enable them to follow the schedule they had set for consideration of the 
medium-term plan in 1979, and recommend that the Secretary-General prepare the 
draft pror:ramme budget for the biennium 1980-1981 on the basis of the United Hations 
medium-term plan in effect for the period 1978-1981 and of the appropriations 
approved under the regular budget for the period 1978-1979, in strict compliance 
vith the provisions of General Assembly resolutions 3534 (XXX), 31/93 and 32/111, 
on the understanding that the growth rates of the various programmes might be zero, 
or even reduced. 

52. His delegation liras lirilling to participate in the elaboration of recommendations 
>vhich the Committee could adopt unanimously. His delegation had been consistently 
concerned about the efficiency of the administration and budgeting of the United 
Nations, believing that its limited resources should be used in a rational and 
profitable way, so that the major tasks defined in the Charter of the United 
Nations could be carried out first of all, by means of a thorough planning, 
programming and budgeting system. Hm-rever, the efforts made in recent years to 
perfect the system hau not yet produced the desired results or made it possible 
to identify the substantial internal resources 1Vhich could be released as a result 
of the completion, reduction, reorganization or discontinuance of certain 
activities, the elimination of duplication and other changes in United Nations 
activities. 

I ... 



A/ C, 5/3J/SR. hJ-+ 
:Sn:J;lish 
Pcwe 15 

53. 1lr. lTNCIIEV (Lul[Saria) saicl he llad noted both the positive aspec~s ~cmd the 
serio~l~- sl1ort~-co1:tinrjs of t~1e draft ;;1edium"terrn plan submi ttPd ~by t~K: :3ccretariat, 
In his vieT,:, t11e Secretariat shoulrl m2ke an effort to draft the plan in such a 
\·ray as to i\1cilitate tne tasl;_ of the Corn:r,1ittee for snc1 Co ·OrdinaLior 
and enable it to clo quality vork. Jle :1ssociRted his lele:~ation vith those vhich 
hr1.d c vrith t_';ood reason o expressed concern and clisscttisfaction at t~1e Secretariat's 
failure to preJ:!lre and suumit the relevant documentation at the proper ti1r1e, In 
the process of the elaboration of so;,le sections of t1,e draft neclim,1 term ~olan 
there had been certain deviations from the di:rectives of the 1~eneral l\ssembly and 
interc;overmuental bodies I·Tithin the Uni teo 1Jn.tions systerrt, and there uere c;rounds 
for sayinc: that cluplication had not been eliminated. :l'To provision had been made 
for sin:=linr~ out completed, obsolete or only marc;inally effective pro:::;ramme 
elements vith a view~ to their removal .. vhich >wulc1 lead to si ';nificant savine;s, 

5~. Some of the pro(-';rammes shover1 poor dra:ftsn'l.nship, Tcor instance, sections of 
the plan such as "_::c_c planninr" process in the United t·Tations· and 'Fina.ncial data' 
did not contain the type of infonmtion requested by the General Assembly in 
resolution 31/93" Precisely for that reason the Committee for PrO[,ramme ancl 
Co .. ordination had recornmended that those sections shoulcl not be includeo in the 
medium· term pl;m for 1900.,1903, and that the question of the planninc; process in 
the United J'Tations should be considered in 19'(<), His delec;ation also supportecl 
the CPC recommendation that the chapters on intec;rated pro~rammes for rural 
develo;;r!lent and development information services should not be included in the 
medium~-tenn plan. 

55 o He noted that the Economic ::mel Social Council hall decided to discuss the 
draft plan at one of its 1979 sessions 0 In his vievr that <lecision reflected the 
vrishes of a nurt1ber of delec;ations, \vhich had correctly pointed out that they had 
difficulties in taLing a position on the draft medium.,ter:r,l plan because they had 
not had enou:;h time to study it 0 His deleg8"tion shared the vieus expressed by 
several representatives vrho had underlined th.""t tl1e Economic and Social Council 
decision did not contain a reconm,enc.lation concernint; the consideration and 
a}YDroval of the draft meJium. ·term plan for 1980·-·1903 at the current session of 
the General Assembly, His delegation therefore believed it 1vas quite reasonable 
to suc;gest that the Secretariat should prepare a draft programme bu<lset for the 
biennium 19/Jo. 1901 on the basis of the prograrnme budget for the current biennium 
and on a zero c;rowth--rate basis" as that would be a uay out of the current 
difficulties. rrhe draft could be corrected durin'_'; the follmrinc; year) if 
necessary_ to reflect the results of the discussion on the rnedium -term plan for 
the period 1900 .. 1983 by the :Gconomic and Social Council. 

56, In conclusion, he pointed out that CPC shoulc1 continue to perform its role 
in co-ordinatinc; United 11Tations activities at the inter,';overnmental leveL 

57, l:1r_::___:§l:Jl-CI\1~8N (Barbados) said that his delero;ation considere<l the medium-·term 
plan to be one of the most important items on the Fifth Committee 1 s ac;enda, It 
reco.=;nized that the planning process for a period of four ;rears was difficult for 
a bureaucracy of the size and nature of the United Nations which had such diverse 
global responsibilities, and it <::as c;rateful to the Secretariat for its efforts 
in that rec;ard, 

I,., 



!'1/C. 5/33/E>n" L!4 
>.:;n,,;lisll 
J?ac~e 16 

'-- ·1 1 B b ' ) \:~!:..:_ 3:! __ ac1~.,~~~!1_ 2 _ _ 'a!_ 9.::-os 

513. His dele.rr,ation >ms of ti1e vie'.r tl-;at t~w ;nedium-ternt plan couL1_ neither l!c; 

cliscussecl nor assessed in isolation froH the re-r:orts of the Joint InsrH:cction Unit 
on _!_)LCJr_;:raDmin[~ ancl evalvation in the United TTe.tions and on the Uniter1 Nations public 
ac1t1inistration and finance pro,";rarome (.'·J~J/22:~ ancl_ A/~3/227) and in that connexion 
it >ras grateful to the authors of those reports for havin-; l)Ointed to m2ny oi' tlle 
Fe:Jlmesses in the plcuminrr and pro[r,rmarninz s;rste"·•S of the Secretariat cm_0 for 
h<wins made cornprehensive recol!l:rnendations aimed at redefinin.s and ('ualitatively 
ili!J)rovinc; the plannin:~ and programmin:-.; Drocess" 

)SL He had .ao vish to reper,_t the criticisms -vrhich :1a(L been made by other 
re1JresentDtives concerninc; the mediu;:J..,term plan imt Hi:J[lert merely to state that 
his dele:--,ation endorsed the views of the Co1nnittee for Pro,o;ratmne and Co-ordination 
and of the Advisory ConF•littee on Adr'linistrative ancJ. Burl,co;etar,:r l:),uestions in their 
respective reports (A/J3/3D 1;aras, 51· ~D and J!,/33/3~5, paras, 7 _ 11--ll! and 113)" 
He COlnmencled the Chairmen of CPC and of the Advisory Comnittee for their constructive 
and critical analysis of the methods used ir1 the preps,ration of the medium- term -
plan. Iloi-rever, he was somevrhat concerned at the proposed relative real :··~rmrth 
rates for ree;ional food and a[~riculture and technical ~~-ssistance pro{\ramnes, ancJ. for 
the international trade prO{jrn!nme, As a developinc; country" Barb01dos 1-ras stron::~l:y 
opposed to any plan desic~ned to stunt sustained development and econor'lic r:;rmrth 
amone; developing countries. 

60" IIe ur:::;ecl the Secretariat to pursue vith vicour the recommendations on 
proc;ramming and evaluation put forvarcl by the Joint Inspection Unit in docw11ent 
A/33/22G. He noted with sabsfaction that the Secretariat Has tal~in::; the measures 
necessary to i!;lplement recommendations 2-6 set forth in that document, Moreover 
his delegation stressed the need to adopt ti01e ·limited objectives and to develop 
precise indicators for measurinc; achievement, future plans should clearly identify 
pro;rammes that were obsolete, of marc;inal usefulness or ineffective in order to 
reduce expenditure and thereby reduce the financial burden borne by 'Aember States, 
Finally, he hoped that in future medium.~tern plans 1muld be communicated to CPC 
and the ~conomic an~ Social Council early enoue;h to enable those bodies to submit 
reco1n:mendations to ~he General Assembly, as prescribed in parae:;raph 3 (b) of its 
resolution 31/93, He had reservations -vrith re:->;ard to the possibility of using the 
draft plan as a basis for the preparation of the draft programme budget for the 
follmrinc; biennium until CPC and the Economic and Social Council had considered the 
relevant chapters in detail, 

AGENDA ITKi 100: PF.CGRAHl'IE BUDGE'l' FOR THE Bir:lTITIUH 1978·1979 (~_cmtinue~) 
_./' 

Revised estimates under sections l3A (United Nations :SnvirolJillent Pror;ramme) and 
_Jj_:![]Jia~ita~~:- -H~-Sett~-~~ents n_c?ptin"ti~~_) -(A/C, 5/}]/1~2) .. 

61 o lllr. D:C~A!l<IT (Assistant Secretary~General for Financial Services, Controller) •. 
referring to questions asked at the precedinc- meeting

0 
said, in reply to a proposal 

by the representative of the United States of A.rnerica on evaluatinc; the usefulness 
of meetings of the officers of the Governing Council of the United nations 
Environment Prof~ramme and the Commission on Human Settlements" that provision had 

I 0- 0 



A/Co 5/33/SFL ~lt 
English 
Page 17 

(Hr._Debati!'-_) 

been made for those meetings in General Assembly resolution 32/162 but that so far 
only one such meetinc; had been held, in July 1978; before the Executive Director 
of the United J:~ations Centre for Human Settlements had been appointed. It 1v-as 
therefore still too early to assess the value of those meetinc;s but a report on 
that question vould be submitted in due courseo Jl.s to whether one or two meetings 
should be held each year, he observed that General Assembly resolution 32/162 
(secto VI, para. l) made provision for two meetings per year, That question 
deserved close consideration and in the near future the interested parties 1muld 
try to C.etermine 1-rhether one meet in,"; annually might suffice, 

62, In replying to another question by the representative of the United States 
about whether extrabudgetary funds could not be used to finance those meetings, he 
said that the General Assembly had not mentioned that possibility 1rhen it had adopted 
resolution 32/162 5 and that the costs of orE,anizing the meetine:s 1rere normally 
charc;ed to the regular budgeto vJith regard to the possibility of using 
appropriations already approved in sections 13A and l3B to cover travel costs, 
he pointed out that those appropria.tions ar11ounted to only ~f;31t2 ,600 and ~~7h "900, 
respectively, and were therefore too small to cover the additional expenditures) 
which vrould amount to ::;20 ,000 in each of those sections) if the Advisory 
Committee's recommendation w·as adoptedo However, an effort would be made to achieve 
equivalent savings on staff travel costs, which vrould yield the same result 0 To 
decide, as matters stood, to use existine; appropriations to finance travel costs 
~rould seriously jeopardize the activities for 1·rhich provision was made in section 13) 
particularly section l3Bo 

G3o In reply to a question asked by the representative of the Philippines, he 
explained that t:::le assumption that the officers would make return journeys to and 
from Geneva, Banglwk, Santiago, Addis Ababa or Beirut had been made solely for 
the purpose of arrivine; at cost estimates, but that only travel costs actually 
incurred would be reimbursedo 

Glt o Hith re(';ard to standards of travel. he pointed out that under General Assembly 
resolution 22lt5 (XXI), "payment of travel expenses shall be limited to the cost of 
first-class accommodation 000 in the case of 00 0 all persons who serve in their 
individual capacities, as distinct from those serving as representatives of 
Governments o Since the Secretar:<,r·~General stated, in paragraph 3 of document 
A/C.5/33/lt2, that 'the members of the t1vo bureaux 1vould participate in the biennial 
meetings as the desir;nated representatives of the ore;an of which they were a 
member rather than on behalf of their Governments,,' they 1vould be entitled to 
first·-class travel, subject, of course 5 to the limits set by General Assembly 
resolution 32/198, accordinc; to vrhich persons previously entitled to first·-class 
travel would be entitled to first·~class travel only when the duration of a 
particular flight exceeded nine hours o The Secretary··General had therefore con1plied 
1v-ith the provisions of that resolutiono 

650 !!l!_o_Q:A!\~IDO (Philippines) asked whether the Controller Has not empovered to 
modify the provisions governing payment of the cost of first-class travel, as an 
economy measureo 

I, 0 0 



A/Co 5/3J/Sli. 44 
Enc;lish 
Pac;e 18 

66. !:Ir. ___ Qli.J?~TI_~ (Assista"lt Secretary-General for T-'ine.ncial Services, Controller) 
saiJ that only the Secretary--General could make such a decision. Should it prove 
possible J how·ever, to pay the cost of economy~class rather than first -class travel, 
tho United nations ·vould not fail to do so in order to achieve savings. 

67. An additional amJropri;:Jotion of $40,000 under sections 13A and 13B was approvec~ 
p;z __ G_(~~t~s to _i], :!.i~"h _] __ _ibs!_~t_;b_on_~-· --- - ------------ -~---

63. ,;]r?__~ __ D~RRE (France) , spealcing in explanation of vote, said that her dele_";ation 
had voted a~;ainst the c-lecision that had just been approved for a number of reasons. 
First, her delegation had abstained in the vote on General Assembly resolution 
32/162. Secondly, in her opinion no attempt had been made to achieve savings, 
whereas it vrould have been possible to taL:e c6vanta::r,e of the meeting at Nairobi of 
the Governing Council of Ul\TEP and the Commission on Human Settlements to arrange 
meetings ·uet-vreen the Executive Directors of Ul'JEP and the United Nations Centre 
for Human Settlements. Since the activities in ouest ion w·ere financed mainly by 
voluntary contributions, travel planned in connexion with those activities should 
also be financed in the same 1-my. i1oreover, it Has planned to increase expenditure 
on travel by 10 per cent at a time vhen most airlines vere tryinc; to reduce fares. 
Lastly, it Has incorrect to say that members of bodies and subsidiary bodies servecJ 
in their individual capacities and not c;,s representatives of Governments. 

69. !.'1!._·_}\YJihlA_ (Japan) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the decision 
that llad just been adopted, but that o in its opinion, it would be possible to 
reduce the expenditure incurred in connexion vith the meeting proposed in 
paragraph l of section VI of General Assembly resolution 32/162 without diminishine; 
its usefulness. His delec;ation felt that the Commission on Human Settlements 
,,wuld be in the best position to consider the question at its second session in 
spring 1979. 

70. ;E__:: __ CW~TI;I:~GH.Al!I (United States of America) said that his delegation had voted 
ac;ainst the appropriation because, in its view, the meeting under consideration 
could be made to coincide with other meetinc;s planned by Ul\TEP and the Habitat Centre, 
which vould make it possible to achieve savinc;s. Moreover, the possibility of usine; 
funds cont~ibuted on a voluntary basis should be considered in greater detail. 

Revision of the Financial Regulations of the United Nations (continued) 
TA.T..C-5Z]'c!. /3_4 and.- ca:rr:i ;-A!3377/Ad.d. u) - -·- - ------

71. I1r~A!RON~HUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, following 
consultations on the amendment submitted by his dele::;ation, his delep;ation had 
decided that the wording of its amendment to regulation 3.10 proposed by the 
Advisory Committee (A/33/7 / Add.ll) \vould be: · ... (a) are for activities Vlhich have 
been approved by the General Assembly and it is clear from this ap~roval or from 
the nature of these activities that they are expected to continue beyond the end 
of the current financial _period'-; the rest of the text VJould be unchanged. That 
wording should be acceptable to both the Chairman of the Advisory Coinmittee and the 
Controller. Moreover, it VJas the Secretariat that had to accept the 1-1ill of the 
General Assembly, and not the other way around. 

I ... 



A/C. 5/ 33/STI .1+4 
Ene:lish 
Pace 19 

72 0 ~!:~_J):l_Q~~ (Trinidad and Tobago) said that the 1vordin[": of the Soviet Union vas 
too vac;ue to dispel his delegatioY' 's misgivinc;s. It uas not clear, for example, 
1-ri1ether the expression 'provided that ... it is cle0r from this approval meant 
that each resolution adopted on questions of the type concerned should embody a 
specific stater.1ent or what >.vas to be done in the absence of such a specific 
statement. iloreover, it \vas uncertain whether, 1vhen invokinr·: ,;the nature· of the 
activities, the inherent nature of the activities vould suffice or whether someone 
voulcl have to make a decision that the nature of the activities vroulcl reCJ_uire 
financial commitments to be entered into for a future financial period. The 
worc1inr~ vas therefore likely to raise serious problems of interpretation. Tl'or that 
reason his delegation 1wulu vote against the Soviet amendment. 

·n. The amendmer:.t proposeu by the Soviet deler;ation 1ras re,iected by 32 votes to 29, 
-.,r~!~I_al?St_ent_i.~9s-::-------· --------------------------- ---- ----------------- -------------

74. 'rhe CHAIRHMJ said in reply to a question from the representative of the 
Soviet Uni;~--"--that there had in fact been a quorum. 

75. ;~_. __ .f.JB§.Ql!._ · (Belgium) se1id that he was not convinced that the exist inc; text of 
financial reglclation 3.10 -vras entirely satisfactory. He had, in fact, made an 
informal suggestion on the subject. He believed that more thou3ht should be c;iven 
to the matter and accordingly proposed that the vote on that i>lportant rec;ulation 
should be deferred, because by approvinc; it delesations -vrould be approvinG; the 
Secretary-General's uecisions in advance. 

76. 11IL _i)M}\QlJC~K_ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the fact that 
his delegation ·s amendment had been rejected did not prevent any other delec;ation 
from submitting an amendment in w-riting for distribution b0fore a vote was tal;:en 
on the text of the regulation proposed by the Advisory ComFJ.ittee; his delec;ation 
could itself submit a further runendment. 

77. ~1.E..:._E_';J:'_\,!:AR~_ (United Kinguom) pointed out that, ull'l_er the rules of procedure, 
delegations coulu not engac;e in further debate about the vote on financial 
rec;ulation 3.10; they could at most make an explanation of vote before the vote. 

7 8 o ~~--~_l'IRSOIJ (Belgium) said, in explanation of vote before the vote, that his 
delegation would vote against the proposed financial regulation 3.10. 

79. drs. DEPRE (France) said that her delegation too would vote against 
regulatio~- 3-.10, because the Committee hau not exhausted all opportunities for 
negotiation. 

JO. lir. EL~AYADHI (Tunisia), supported by Vir. !IONTHE (Unitecl Republic of Cameroon), 
sue;gested that the French text of regulation-·3·:-io- shoulcl be re--examined, because it 
-vras likely to lead to confusion. 

8L 1-lr. CUJ.JlHliJGHAM (United States of _America) said that his delegation would vote 
in favour of the text of the regulation proposed by the Advisory Committee, which 
gave the Secretary-General the powers he needed to ensure the financial management 
of' the Orc-:;anization. 

I ... 



A/C.5/J3/SR.44 
English 
PaJe 20 

D2. iJe1v regulation J .10 proTJosecl by the Advisory C01mni ttee for inclusion in the 
~~_:'}~1-~i~f~.t~~~lc_a!}~~~-~;r~-~~~PPi'o~¥~~Y~ -49~.Y~i_~s i~--9, wl}:}i~ 17 __ abst~nti~ns~-------

83 ~_1r ._Q:~EI\.Q~T_Q!:JY~ (Dnion of Soviet Socialist nepublics) said,. in explanation of 
vote, that the Cor,mittee had 1!lade a mistake in re,jecting his delegation 1 s 
amenument because ne1-r regul<:ttion 3.10 had not received sufficient support to 
g1.1arantee its effective implementation. His delec;ation had not approved 
reculation 3.10 and reserved the right to express its vie1-rs on corrilllitments entered 
into by the Secretary~General in the light of future resolutions adopted by the 
General Assembly on that subject. If the Secretary-General entered into commitments 
that uent beyond the r~rameworl~ of resolutions aclopted by the Assembly and did not 
arise fro:,I the nature of activities approved by the Assembly, his delegation 1vould 
vote against any appropriations requested for them. 

Sl!.. ~p.~ _gl]AI~MAliJ pror)osed that the Comwittee should" if it had no objection, 
approve the nevr text of financial rec;ulation 10.2 proposed by the Secretary--General 
(A/C. 5/32/Jh; annex I) vithout the additional final phrase, approve the 
recommendations of the Advisory Committee to accept the new wordinp; proposed by 
the Secretary-General for the resolution on unforeseen and extraordinary expenses 
and to have the ne>r 1rordinc reflected in the draft resolution on unforeseen and 
extraordinary expenses to be submitted at the thirty fourth session, and endorse 
that Conm1ittee 's recommendation that. of the proposals contained in annex II to 
the E;ecretary-General 1 s report o only the text of parac;raph 6 (e) should be approved. 

85. It was so decided. 

AG:cimA ITEI;I ll2r; UJ.HTED NATIONS PENSION SYSTE!'T (continued) 
.......... 

(a) REPORT OF THE UHITED HATIONS JOINT STAFF PEIJSIOl:J BOARD (continued) 
(A/33/9 and Add.l and Corr.l, A/33/375 A/C.5/33/48-' A/C~5/33/L.l6) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-~GENERAL (continued) ( A/33/375 · A/C. 5/33/7) 

86. ij~_·_!:fi.HDA~L. (Austria) said that he 1-ras impressed 1-rith the high quality of the 
Board's report and by its carefully thoue;ht~out recommendations J particularly in 
vie1-r of the complexity of the task of establishing 9 in response to General Assembly 
resolution =Jl/196 o a unifont system of adjustment of pensions aimed at maintaining 
their purchasin.z pov1er in the light of chancses in the cost of living and currency 
fluctuations, 

87. The recorr111endations of the Board c particularly -vrith regard to the revised 
pension adjustment system, were intended to maintain the uniform basis for the 
calculation of benefits while ensuring that equitable adjustments could be made for 
future fluctuations in the relationship between the United States dollar and the 
currency of the country of residence of the pensioner and for local cost of livinc; 
changes. Like the Advisory Committee 0 his delegation believed that the proposed 
system did not solve all existing problems, because such an adjustment system 
could not tackle all questions having repercussions on a pension system to which 
13 separate organizations were affiliated and which had to meet a tremendous variety 

/ ... 



A/C,5/J3/SR,44 
:Cn.n;li sh 
Paro;e 21 

(~!r ~-!:~~i-~~_o_h~s~!:'i~J 

or situations and it fully supported the recommendation made by the Advisory 
Committee ir, -Jarac;raph 26 of its report (A/33/375), 

C38, Iiis delegation also agreed Hith the Advisory Cornmi ttee on the ii!lportance of 
the:: q_uestion of the determination of pensionable remuneration 1-rhich \<TaS to be 
studied jointly by the Pension Board and the International Civil Service 
C0111mission. In his uelec;ation 's vieu, it vas very important to mal~:e a clear 
distinction betvreen the conditions at the duty station and the requirements of 
a pensioner livinc; in his hor:,e country, if other than the country of the duty 
station, 

8SL \!ith regard to the other relatively minor chanc;es proposed by the Board, his 
dele;;ation aDproved the proposal to increase the rate of accumulation for the 
thirty-first and thirty--second years of service ancl believed there vould be some 
merit in adopting a rate of accumulation based on thirty-five years of 
contributory service, On the other hancl his deler;ation believed that the 
recommendation concerninG; staff members 1-rho retired betl-reen the ages of 55 and 59 
after 30 years or more of contributory service vould place too heavy a burden on 
the financial resources of the Pension Fund, He pointed out that, contrary to 
the expectations expressed in the report of the Board on its sixteenth session in 
July 1971, the liberalization of the provisions concernincs early retirement 
benefits had not been offset by the decision to extend the retirement age of 
servinc; staff beyond the ac:;e of 60 if they so desired, It vrould therefore be 
imprudent f'Llrther to liberalize the early retirement provisions. 

90, \1ith rec;ard to the third recommendation of the Board, on applying an actuarial 
reduction of 2 per cent instead of 6 per cent in the case of staff members having 
25 years of contributory service vrho decided to retire before the age of 55 and 
opted for a deferred retirement benefit commencing at the age of 65, his 
dele[!; at ion believed that that vas a minor chance and uould have no difficulty in 
supporting it. 

91. His deleGation also supported the Board 1 s decision to increase the interest 
rate used for calculating the value of the lump-sum portion of the pension 
(A/33/9, paras, 92-9Ll), but it believed that a rate of 4 per cent should be used 
for the period of contributory service completed both before and. after the entry 
into force of the ne~V interest rate, a step \<Thich vould enable the Board to achieve 
much larc;er savin:-;s than those mentioned by the Consulting Actuary, 

92. His delegation supported the Board 1 s recolllJllendations on the Emergency Fund, 
on administrative expenses for 1979 and on additional posts and :;_~eclassifications, 
Lastly, in connexion 1-rith investments (A/32/9 -~ paras, 77-85 and A/C, 5/33/7), his 
delegation noted ~Vith satisfaction the increase in investments in developinG 
countries and the results so far obtained, and it looked for~Vard to the additional 
information to be submitted by the Secretary-General at the thirty-fourth session 
in pursuance of Assembly resolution 32/73, It also approved the composition of 
the Investment Corrmittee, 

~.9-~ __ !!_l_e~:t_i_p,'2",___rose _C1!_.!.1-:. Q_5_ a. m_. 




